
 S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 

 H
is

to
ric

 &
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 B
oa

rd
 

 

July 5, 2018 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 



 



 
 
 

 
AGENDA 

Board of Historic and Architectural Review 
July 5, 2018 

Portlock Galleries at SoNo 
3815 Bainbridge Blvd.  

5:30 PM 
 
 
A. Call To Order  

 
B. Roll Call  

 
C. Approval of the June 7, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes  
 
D. Consent Agenda 
 
E. Regular Agenda 

 
1. 1206 Seaboard Avenue 

Replace gray metal roof with new gray metal roof of a different style 
2. 1414 Ohio Street 

New construction of a single family residential unit 
3. 903 Park Avenue 

Replace windows like for like, replace existing siding with new dutch lap vinyl siding, 
demolition of chimney 

 
F. Old Business 
 
G. New Business 
 
H. Committee Reports  

 
I. Zoning Inspection Status Report 

 
J. Legal Guidance 

 
K. Administrative Approvals 

 
L. Citizen Input 
 
M. Adjournment 

 
The City of Chesapeake will provide reasonable accommodations and services necessary for sensory-
impaired and disabled persons by contacting Mr. Tim Winslow, Facilities Manager, Public Works at 382-6273 
at least three-working days in advance and language assistance to individuals with limited English 
proficiency to the extent possible by contacting the Planning Department at 382-6176 at least 10 days in 
advance of this meeting.  *While this is not a public hearing, the public and any one or several members of 
the Chesapeake City Council may choose to attend.    



 

1 
 

 

 
 
 

 
Meeting Minutes 

Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB)  
June 7, 2018  

Portlock Galleries at SoNo, 3815 Bainbridge Blvd. 
 

 
ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present: Rich Wethington – Chair; Marilee Peterson – Vice-chair; Joe Maguire; Edward Conner; Scott 
Davis; and David Schleeper. 
  
Staff: Meredith Jacobi, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; Pam Witham; Doug Kupka – Development and Permits, 
Code Compliance Division; Nathen Lamb – Recording Secretary; and Benjamin Camras – Planning Department. 
 
Chair Wethington called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m. 
 
MINUTES 
Approval of the May 3, 2018 regular meeting minutes were approved with one amendment, motion to approve as 
amended made by J. Maguire and seconded by D. Schleeper, all members present voting yes. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA  
1119 Stewart Street 
Original Request  
• Construct a 20 ft. by 20 ft. detached garage, applicant agrees to build scalloped gable garage style with window in 

front and rectangle windows with white siding and white trim, and green roof shingles, motion to approve as 
submitted by D. Schleeper and seconded by M. Peterson, all members present voting yes. 

 
905 Park Avenue 
Original Request  
• Replace 12 existing windows with new vinyl 6 over 6 windows with raised exterior muntins, motion to approve as 

submitted by R. Wethington and seconded by S. Davis, all members present voting yes (J. Maguire 
abstaining). J. Maguire leaves meeting.  

 
1310 Hull Street 
Original Request  
• Applicant seeks extension of PLN-CAPP-2017-029 with no amendments to verbiage, previously approved work has 

not commenced, applicant understands extensions for COAs are not granted but a new application can be submitted 
for the same scope of work, motion to approve as submitted by S. Davis and seconded by E. Conner, all 
members present voting yes. 
 

1541 Chesapeake Avenue 
Original Request  
• Replace damaged metal roof and porch roof with charcoal architectural shingles, Board members and Special Power 

of Attorney for applicant negotiate to amend the application to preserve and repair metal porch roof and repaint like 
for like, shingles to be used on main roof are of the charcoal architectural type provided as a sample, motion to 
approve as amended by R. Wethington and seconded by D. Schleeper, all members present voting yes. 
 

1236 Seaboard Avenue 
Original Request  
• Returning with quotes for exterior muntins verses interior muntins as instructed at May 3, 2018 HARB meeting which 

approved the application for replacing all windows with double-hung 2 over 2 vinyl windows in white with raised exterior 



2 

muntins, Board members deliberate and find that quotes provided are too dissimilar and cannot be compared, proposal 
to use less expensive interior muntins denied, motion to deny as submitted by D. Schleeper and seconded by M. 
Peterson, none opposed, all members present voting yes. 

1244 Jackson Avenue 
Original Request  
• Returning with quotes for 3 over 1 vinyl windows with raised exterior muntins verses 1 over 1 vinyl windows with no

muntins as instructed at April 5, 2018 HARB meeting which approved the application for replacing all windows with 3
over 1 vinyl windows with raised exterior muntins, Board members deliberate and find that quotes provided are too
dissimilar and cannot be compared, application amended to propose 1 over 1 vinyl windows, motion to approve as
amended by R. Wethington, seconded by M. Peterson, none in favor, motion fails, motion to deny as amended
by D. Schleeper and seconded by M. Peterson, none opposed, all members present voting yes.

1216 Chesapeake Avenue 
Original Request  
• Install a single vehicle, solid, concrete driveway in front yard to stop at the corner of the house, and adhering to all

City code setbacks and inspections, motion to approve as submitted by D. Schleeper and seconded by S. Davis,
all members present voting yes.

Old Business 
None 

New Business 
1. June 12th City Council Meeting

a. Chesapeake Land Bank Authority
b. Historic District street signs
c. Municipal buildings funding

2. 1414 Ohio Street

N. Lamb reported on historic district items that may be of interest to the Board members regarding the upcoming June 12th 

City Council agenda; also reported 1414 Ohio Street will be a new construction application coming before the Board at 
the next scheduled Board meeting, Thursday July 5, 2018.

Committee Reports 
None 

Zoning Inspection Status Report 
None 

Administrative Approvals 
N. Lamb reported eight (8) administrative approvals – all like for like.

Legal Guidance 
M. Jacobi will develop speaker guidelines for the Board’s consideration.

Public Input 
Kellie Alexander, citizen and historic district resident comments about 1216 Chesapeake Ave.; questions the Board’s 
decision about changing roof materials, citizen also mentions too much turnover with City staff and that the South Norfolk 
neighborhood is in its poorest condition it’s ever been. 

Brenda Johnson, citizen and historic district resident reiterates and expands on Ms. Alexander’s comments and 
recommends the Board enforce the historic district guidelines more strictly.   



 

3 
 

 
Murray Goodwin citizen and historic district resident comments that 1516 Chesapeake Ave. is an eyesore to the 
community, the house has been under action for 25 years; also mentioned Dr. Jennings property at 1446 Chesapeake 
Avenue which has been boarded up, has open windows, has changed ownership, and wants to know who will maintain 
the property. Staff recommends to report property neglect to the City of Chesapeake contact center at 382-city and to the 
Chesapeake Code Compliance Division.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting adjourned at 7:24 p.m. 
 
 
MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:      



1206 Seaboard Avenue 





























1414 Ohio Street 



City of Chesapeake

Department of Planning

Record Summary for Certificate of Appropriateness

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Certificate of Appropriateness Record Status: Open File Date: April 6, 2018

Record Number: PLN-CAPP-2018-064

Record Name: 1414 Ohio Street New Affordable Housing Construction 

Project

Expiration Date: 

Description:

Parent Record Number: Construction of a single family residential unit at 1414 Ohio Street

Address: 1414   OHIO ST  , CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name Owner Address Owner Phone

UNKNOWNCITY OF CHESAPEAKEYes

Parcel Information

Parcel No:

1280000001180

Contact Information

Organization NameName Contact Type Phone

Karen Brown Chesapeake 'HOME" Incorporated Applicant

Address

1141 Campostella Roac, Norfolk, VA 23323

Application Specific Information

NATURE OF THE APPLICATION

Description New Construction of a single family residential home

Zoning Sign Off Yes

Economic Hardship No

PLANNING STAFF TO COMPLETE

Application After-the-Fact No

After-the-Fact Fee Paid No

Approved Administratively No

Approving Planner -

Approval Date -

Certificate Number -

See supplemental submittal requirements 07/07/2018

Board Approved Certificate Number -

Page 1 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-064



I, _______________, hereby grant permission for City Staff & 

members of the Historic Architectural Review Board to enter 

my site to view exterior areas related to theis Certificate of 

Appropriateness Application.

Yes

Structure Designation Non-contributing

GENERAL INFORMATION

Year Structure Built New Construction

Is this an After-the-Fact application? No

$250 After the Fact fee, if required. -

One original delivered to the Planning Department OR a copy 

attached to the on-line application

-

One disk containing all photos OR photos attached to on-line 

application

-

 Completed and notarized power of attorney form if the 

applicant is not the property owner.

-

NEW CONSTRUCTION

Completed application form. CHECKED

 Surveyed site plan (including proposed buildings, 

structure(s), parking, etc.).

CHECKED

Front and side elevations CHECKED

Samples -

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. CHECKED

Photographs of the property and adjoining or opposite 

properties.

CHECKED

ADDITIONS TO EXIST. STRUCTURES

Completed application form. -

Surveyed site plan or city tax map -

Elevations -

Photographs of the existing structure and property. -

Samples, photos, and brochures -

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. -

 Proposed signs with appropriate detail as to character 

and location.

-

ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS

Completed application form. -

Written description of work to be performed -

Photographs of the building/structure. -

2 quotes each are required for the following: -

Photos numerically keyed -

RELOCATIONS

Page 2 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-064



Completed application form -

 Photographs of the building or structure to be relocated 

and adjacent properties.

-

 Photographs of the premises to which the building or 

structure will be relocated.

-

 Written description of reasons for the relocation and the 

proposed use of the vacated property.

-

DEMOLITIONS

Completed application form -

 Photographs of the building or structure to be 

demolished to illustrate its state of disrepair.

-

Written report on condition of building or structure. -

Written description of work to be performed -

METAL ROOFS

Explanation -

SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Special Power of Attorney attached -

METAL ROOFS

Info required to replace metal roof with metal roof. -

Picture -

Specification Sheet -

Roof color sample -

Info required to replace metal roof with architectural shingles. -

Quotes -

Roof color sample (asphalt) -

Page 3 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-064



City Council Meeting June 12, 2018 

3 

D. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2 OF THE CHESAPEAKE CITY CODE,
ENTITLED “ADMINISTRATION,” TO ADD ARTICLE XI, ENTITLED “CHESAPEAKE
LAND BANK AUTHORITY,” SECTIONS 2-730 THROUGH 2-749 THEREOF; TO
ESTABLISH A LAND BANK ENTITY TO ADDRESS VACANT, ABANDONED, AND
TAX DELINQUENT PROPERTIES IN THE CITY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND
BANK ENTITY ACT OF THE CODE OF VIRGINIA; AND ESTABLISH ITS BOARD OF
DIRECTORS, STAFF, CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE, POWERS AND
RESPONSIBILITIES

APPROVED (Ward/Ike) (8-0) (Davis out of the Chamber)

E. RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OR HIS DESIGNEE TO
ACCEPT AND RECORD A DEED OF BARGAIN AND SALE TO CHESAPEAKE
“HOME” INC., FROM THE CITY OF CHESAPEAKE CONVEYING FEE SIMPLE
OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE SOUTH NORFOLK TIF
DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF CHESAPEAKE, VIRGINIA, NAMELY TAX PARCEL
NUMBER 1280000001180, ALSO KNOWN AS 1414 OHIO STREET-DEPARTMENT
OF PLANNING

APPROVED with corrected deed June 12, 2018 (deTriquet/Parker) (8-0) (Craig
excused)

7. DOCKET

A. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

B. CONSENT AGENDA
City Clerk Items 

(1) REFUNDS

A. Philip L. and Margie Corney Miller – $4,080.32

B. D&G, Inc. – $2,897.84

C. Richard C. Reiner, Jr. – $2,505.92

(2) ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS FOR REZONING APPLICATIONS:  Public necessity, convenience, 
general welfare and good zoning practice requires the following zoning reclassification 
requests to be acknowledged. 

A. PLN-REZ-2018-002 Royal Crossings APPLICANT:  Terry Reese, I PROPOSAL:  A
conditional zoning reclassification of approximately 0.63 acres from B-1, Neighborhood
Business District, to R-MF-1, Multi-Family Residential District. PROPOSED COMP LAND USE
/ DENSITY:  High Density Residential with no more than 16 dwelling units to the acre.
EXISTING COMP LAND USE / DENSITY:  Business/Commercial LOCATION:  4136 Airline
Boulevard TAX MAP SECTION/PARCEL:  0160000000291 BOROUGH:  Western Branch

B. PLN-REZ-2018-004 Fernwood Chase APPLICANT:  SAS Associates, a Virginia
General Partnership AGENT: American Engineering Associates – Southeast, PA, Inc.
PROPOSAL:  A conditional zoning reclassification of approximately 39.7 acres from A-1,
Agricultural District (19.1 acres), B-4, Shopping Center Business District (6.6 acres) and R-
15s, Residential District (14 acres) to R-15s, Residential District. PROPOSED COMP LAND
USE / DENSITY: Low Density Residential/ approximately 2.27 dwelling units per acre
EXISTING COMP LAND USE / DENSITY:  Low Density Residential/ less than 8 dwelling units
per acre and Business/Commercial LOCATION:  Southeast of the intersection of Great Bridge
Boulevard and Fernwood Farms Road TAX MAP SECTION/PARCEL: Portion of
0360000000980, 0360000000981, 0360000000990 and a portion of 0360000001000 
BOROUGH:  Washington 

http://www.cityofchesapeake.net/Assets/supporting_docs/actions_council/2018/06-12-18/NPPH-D.pdf
http://www.cityofchesapeake.net/Assets/supporting_docs/actions_council/2018/06-12-18/6-12-18_Item_NPPH-E.pdf
http://www.cityofchesapeake.net/Assets/supporting_docs/actions_council/2018/06-12-18/Refunds.pdf
http://www.cityofchesapeake.net/Assets/supporting_docs/actions_council/2018/06-12-18/Acknowledgements.pdf
ahinton
Highlight



SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE:

I HEREBY CeRTIFY THAT THE PLAT SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREON IS A
TRUE AND CORRECT SURVEY Of THE ACCURACY REQUIRED. THAT THE
SOURCE Of TITLE IS CORRECT, AND THAT THE MONUMENTS SHALL BE
PLACED AS SHOWN HEREON IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REOUIRENENTS
OF THE CITY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE.

SOURCE OF TITLE AND LAST PLACE OF RECORD:
MAP BOOK: 2, PAGE: 56/DEED BOOK: 939B, PAGE 141.
OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF CHESAPEAKE, VIRGINIA.

WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY DEPICTED ON
THIS PLAT. THE PLATTING OR DEDICATION OF THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY SHOWN
ON THIS PLAT IS WITH THE FREE: CONSENT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
DESIRE OF THE UNDERSIGNED OWNERS, PROPRIETORS AND TRUSTEES, IF ANY.
WE HEREBY ESTABLISH 1.HE LOT LINES SHOWN HEREON AND DEDICATE ALL
STREETS. ALLEYS. WALKS. RIGHTS-OF-WAY. PARKS. EASEMENTS. OPEN SPACES
AND OTHER AREAS AND FACILmES TO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE USE AS INDICATED ON
THE PLAT. WE FURTHER CERTlFY THAT ANY ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITS.
APPROVALS DR CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUIRED BY STATE. FEDERAL OR LOCAL
LAW SHALL BE OBTAINED IN A TlNEL Y MANNER.

---OAT{--- -JAMfSE~BAKf~-aTYMANAGER
CITY OF CHESAPEAKE. VIRGINIA

STATE OF \1RGINIA
CITY OF CHESAPEAKE. TO II1T:
I, • A NOTARY PUBLIC, IN AND FOR
THE CITY AND STATE AFORESAID. DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT JAMES E BAKER
WHOSE NAME IS SICNED TO THE FOREGOINC WRITING BEARING DATE THIS _DAY OF . 2016.
HAS ACKNOWLEDGED THE SAME BEFORE ME IN MY CITY AND STATE AFORESAID.
GIVEN UNTO MY HAND THIS DAY OF . 2016.

-----------------NOTARYPUBUC------------------
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: _

NOTARY REGISTRA~ON NO.: _

WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SUBDII<SION SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN APPROVED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CHESAPEAKE.
THE UNDERSIGNED DO NOT CERTIFY AS TO THE CORRECTNESS OF THE BOUNDARIES.
STREETS OR OTHER LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT.

---OATE--- oiRECTORCif-OEVELOPM-ENT-';;PERMiTs
---OATE--- -----OIREcTOR-or-PLANNiNG------

SUBDIVISION NOTES:

I. THE MERIDIAN SOURCE OF THIS PLAT IS BASED
ON THE \1RGINIA COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983.
SOUTH ZONE NAD 1983 (1994 HARN ADJ.).
COORDINATE VALUES ARE EXPRESSED IN U.S.
SURVEY FEET.

2. THE TOTAL AREA ENCOMPASSED IN 1.HIS
RESUBDI\1SION - 0.207 ACRE OR 9,000 sa. fT.

3. THIS SITE APPEARS TO LIE WITHIN FLOOD ZONE
"X". AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD. AS SHOWN
ON 1.HE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY.
NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM. FIXED
INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 510034. COMMUNITY
PANEL NO. 00080. RE\1SED DECEMBER 16. 2014.

4. CITY OF CHESAPEAKE SEWER AND WATER ARE'
AVAILABLE TO THIS SITE.

5. THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED RSFAI.

6. TAX PARCEL IDE~TIFICATION #1280000001180 ..

7. PROPERTY ADDRESS IS 1414 OHIO STREET.

w
:::>z
w
~
O~O::g«~
o
rn
~
Cf)

£5(RG~rrACiN
b!D~'

25

AREA TABLE
SQUAREFEET1 ACRES

130CA --,-- !l;()oo-' 0.207

:f?
IY

~~.

\::)
~~-,CS)
fil::x::-1CJtJ)c;:-
~ l51
r':> \1;,\
~lJ)

f;!~ ;:;-~~ ~
15- 0

8~ ss",'"~G ~:t:

I)t:''' N~~'"t

!I

PIN
(F)

N/F
Taxi 12BOOOt0l170
120$ SEAGOADAVE

ANG£LA SHANNO MANNING
~.57
M82, P. 56

'"z
OJ

A(1I\lIIMI='NT 1 n:!="lm

'"NJ464174.32 ~.:.. N346415.14 cr _
12135387.B~_SlY frame ••,I: E1213 269.94 Ii~
Unk 8ldq II'~2: fsose - PROP PIN • 1.i.,I~fo,., ?97g:2~ . 72 Wood,l (F) s

.J-, "bJ F,,,. 1.2' I I,(l'l.....l... o

130eA ':~~r:~
HEt~~H~CEiifEti ...~ ~I.'.n "'==_. z

0:' !:~!i

o PIN
Cl> PIN
.•. PIN
• PIN

FOUND
IN CONCRETE
IN CONCRETE
PLACED.1'

ADJACENf HOU~:
@ J..5' 5 EfJ3'ACK,

FOUND
PLACED

s
1'!

~~1I"

~ tV,
b /'V

<nO " 1
PIN _.A "j(..
(FI

r •. I1,C:;fluh1fwo
RESU8DlVI~r6lfffr, •

LOTS 129, 130, 131 PLAN OF I'ROPERTY D.E. FROST
P,ROPERTY CURRENTL Y OWNED BY

THE CITY OF CHESAPEAKE, VIRGINIA
SOUTH NORFOLK BOROUGH

CHESAPEAKE. VIRGINIA
AUGUST 24. 2UI6

C~~~Et
SHEET IOF I

PLA T# 52890 SJN 16044 C.•.\PlA15\9JBtlI't1SION\OTY or ct1[SAPEAI(£\RtldU.u1

"P./\
;nICrovel\

(50' R/W)

.Setbac~s
O+htr~ c:./ eCtlJ

• :1, ' \'

GRAPHIC SCAL~ o}-hp.{( ~/J uStG
° 25 50

2(} bill Dh it)

1.5 I

1" ; 25'



I ~ " •••• ,.""-£

SURVEYORS CER'IiFICATE:

I flERE8V CElllll"Y IHAT 1HE PLAT SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HER£O~ 15 A.'
TRUE AND CORRECT SUI1VEY or THE ACCURACY REOUIRED. THAT THE
SOURCE OF TITLE IS CORRECT, AND THAT THE MONUMENTS SHAle 8£
PLACED AS SHOWN HEREON IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REOUIREMENTS
or THE CITY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE.

SOURCE OF TITLE AND lAST PLACE OF RECORD:
MAP BOOK: 2, PAGE: ~6/DEED BOOK: 9398, PAGE 141.
OFfiCE or THE CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF CHESAPEAKE, VIRGINIA.

WE HEREBY CERTln THAT WE ARE THE OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY DEPICTED ON
THIS PLA T. THE PLA niNe OR DEDICATION OF THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY SHOWN
ON THIS PLAT IS WiTH THE FREE CONSENT AND IN ACCORDANCE \11TH THE
DESIRE Of THE UNDERSIGNED OWNERS, PROPRIETORS AND TRUSTEES, IF ANY.
WE H~REBY ESTABLISH THE LOT LINES SHOWN HEREON AND DEDICATE ALL
STREETS, ALLEYS, WALKS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY. PARKS, EASEMENTS, OPEN SPACES
ANO OTHER AR(AS AND FACILITIES TO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE USE AS INDICATED ON
THE PLAT. WE FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ANY ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITS,
APPROVALS OR CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUIRED' BY STATE, FEDERAL OR LOCAL
LAW SHALL BE OBTAINED IN A W.iE;LY MANNER.

---oliiC-- JAMEs-'E:-SAKER-;-CiTYMANAGER
CIlY OF CHESAPEAKE. VIRGINIA

STATE OF VIRGINIA
CITY OF CHESAPEAKE, TO V~T:I. . A NOTARY PUBLIC, IN AND FOR
THE CITY AND STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT JAMES E BAKER
WI10SE NAME IS SIGNEO TO THE FORECOING WRITING BEARING OATE THIS _DAY Of , 2016.
HAS ACKNOWLEDGED THE SAME BEFORE ME IN MY CITY AND STATE AFORESAID.
GIVEN UNTO My HAND THIS DAY OF .__ , 2016.

-----------------NOTARYPUBlic------------------
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: _

NOTARY RECISlRA liON NO.: _

WE HEREey CERTIfV THAT THE SUBDIVISION SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN APPROVED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE OF THE CITY or CHESAPEAKE.
THE UNDERSIGNED DO NOT CERTIfY AS TO THE CORRECTNESS .or THE BOUNDARIES,
STREETS OR OTHER LINES SHOWN ON THIS PlA r.

---OATC-- OiR(CTOR-Oi'-DEVELOP>.iE'NT&-PERMiis

---oAi'E----- -----oiRECiQR-OFPLANNiNG------

SUBDIVISION NOTES:

I. THE MERIDIAN SOURCE OF THIS PLAT IS BASED
ON THE ViRGINIA COORDINATE SYSTEM Of 1983,
SOUTH lONE NAD 19B3 (1994 HARN ADJ.).

,., . COOROINATE VALUES ARE EXPRESSED IN U.S.
"SURVEY FEET.
I

2. THE TOTAL AREA ENCOMPASSED IN THIS
~ESU801ViSION m 0.207 ACRE OR 9,000 SQ. FT.

l. THIS SITE APPEARS TO LIE WITHIN FLOOD ZDNE
"X·, AREA Of MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD. AS SHOWi'l

. ON TlHE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM, FIXED
INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 510034, COMMUNITV
PANEL NO. OOOBD, REVISED DECEMBER 16, 2014.

4. CITY OF CHESAPEAKE SEWER AND WATER ARE'
AVAILABLE TO THIS SIT[.

5. THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED asr AI.

6. TAX PARCEL IDENTIFICATION #1280000001180,

7. PROPERTY ADDRESS IS 1414 OHIO STREET.

~:~!e. - i 1,°11Ul ..
\\\
~\

f:
7'\.

W
:J
z
W

~
o
0:::«o
CO«w
(j)

Iw --Sz
::l

il ~
<Sl,_."~lUr -..,0 r~1 ~0:11 'nj

"0 '---'C!
'",.... •• u"

.".~ I <...SJ

~lliI
ill

il tC)i5
,LOI \.IN£., ... "" 'iiJHEREBY VACATED0

Vi

~ I~

AREA TA8lE
SQUARE FEET1 ACliES

130CA~::r 9,000 1 0.207

I>!~ R'~&1 ~
,:"" ~5i'9; .;o~
iffi s
If) ~C

~

PIN
(F)

(50' R/W)

GRAPHIC SCALE
n a ~ 50
~ i

I" = 25'

~~~~,.. ~~~
~/

~
>.Anl>JiIU!:'hlT Ifr'::f:"N

o PIN FOUND
<i) PIN IN CONCRETE FOUND
•• PIN IN CONCRETE PLACEO
• PIN PLACED

RESUBOIVISION OF
LOTS 129,130.131 PLAN OF PROPERTY n.s. FROST

PROPERTY CURRENTLYOWNEDBV
THE CITY OF CHESAPEAKE, VIRGIN IA

SOUTH NORFOLK 80ROUGII
CHESAPEAKIl. VIRGINIA

AUGUST H. 201(1

c~~~~
SHEET I OF I

PLATH 52890 SJN 160~4 -t~:Vi.A1S\5(lEi)j\1S!0N\til'{-~Ch£s.V'~\iit-s-;b}lJid















EXTERIOR SPECS
1414 Ohio Street 

Chesapeake, VA 23324



Product Overview
Add this Classic LED

 Outdoor W
all Lantern to your hom

e’s exterior 
and don’t w

orry about replacing a bulb for years. The fixture com
es 

w
ith an integrated LED

 m
odule that w

ill brighten up your porch or 
carport w

ith m
inim

al energy consum
ption. This versatile lantern has 

decorative grid cage and finials w
ith clear textured glass and black 

finish. 
Clear textured glass provides m

axim
um

 brightness w
ithout shadow

s 
to light up pathw

ays, garden steps, and pool areas
Lantern is m

ade of w
eather resistant m

aterials that w
ill last through 

harsh w
eather

Lantern has a cETL
safety rating

Lantern has a light output of 829 Lum
ens w

ith yet uses only 14.57-
W

att of energy consum
ption

BLACK OUTD
OOR W

ALL LAN
TERN



•SITE PLAN
•SID

IN
G

 (G
reen)

•TRIM
 (W

hite)
•W

IN
D

OW
S

•EXTERIOR D
OORS

•BRICK
•ROOFIN

G
 (Black)

•PORCH
 (W

hite Vinyl Post and Rails)
•EXTERIOR SH

UTTERS (Black)
•EXTERIOR LIG

H
TIN

G
 (Black)



D
utch Lap 

G
ray Vinyl 

Siding

Black Lifetim
e 

W
arranty 

Shingles



W
hite Exterior 

Acrylic Latex 
Paint 

Exterior Light 
Fixtures in 
Black



Exterior Front 
D

oor

Exterior Rear  
D

oor



Single Hung 
Vinyl W

indow
s

Exterior 
Shutters 
(Black)



Square W
hite 

Vinyl Porch 
Colum

ns



W
HITE VIN

YL 
EXTERIOR 
TRIM

 
Product Overview

100%
 PVC w

indow
, door and garage surrounds, trim

, fascia and 
decorative m

olding provide a beautiful durable option to costly w
ood 

trim
 products. W

hether you're building a new
 hom

e or rem
odeling an 

existing one there are Royal M
olding trim

 products to suit virtually 
any taste and style to give every hom

e a unique look. Adding 
m

olding to your hom
e adds value and a nice finishing touch. 

PVC has superior nailing and gluing

Installing PVC saves tim
e and labor

Installs easily using standard w
ood w

orking tools

PVC is m
oisture proof, term

ite proof and does not prom
ote m

old and 
m

ildew











 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

903 Park Avenue 



City of Chesapeake

Department of Planning

Record Summary for Certificate of Appropriateness

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Certificate of Appropriateness Record Status: Open File Date: June 25, 2018

Record Number: PLN-CAPP-2018-063

Record Name: 903 Park Avenue

Expiration Date: 

Description:

Parent Record Number: -

Address: 903 PARK AVE, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name Owner Address Owner Phone

126 Repose Lane, Chesapeake, VA 23320ARCHBELL SAMUEL AYes

Parcel Information

Parcel No:

1330000004810

Contact Information

Organization NameName Contact Type Phone

SAMUEL A ARCHBELL Applicant

Address

126 Repose Lane, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23320

Application Specific Information

NATURE OF THE APPLICATION

Description Request for l window replacement, Rear roof Alignment, Removal of 

Fireplace and CHimneys, Request for Dutch Lap SIding over rotted 

wood siding.

Zoning Sign Off No

Economic Hardship No

PLANNING STAFF TO COMPLETE

Application After-the-Fact -

After-the-Fact Fee Paid -

Approved Administratively -

Approving Planner -

Approval Date -

Certificate Number -

See supplemental submittal requirements -

Page 1 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-063



Board Approved Certificate Number -

I, _______________, hereby grant permission for City Staff & 

members of the Historic Architectural Review Board to enter 

my site to view exterior areas related to theis Certificate of 

Appropriateness Application.

-

Structure Designation -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Year Structure Built ????

Is this an After-the-Fact application? No

$250 After the Fact fee, if required. UNCHECKED

One original delivered to the Planning Department OR a copy 

attached to the on-line application

UNCHECKED

One disk containing all photos OR photos attached to on-line 

application

UNCHECKED

 Completed and notarized power of attorney form if the 

applicant is not the property owner.

UNCHECKED

NEW CONSTRUCTION

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

 Surveyed site plan (including proposed buildings, 

structure(s), parking, etc.).

UNCHECKED

Front and side elevations UNCHECKED

Samples UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

Photographs of the property and adjoining or opposite 

properties.

UNCHECKED

ADDITIONS TO EXIST. STRUCTURES

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Surveyed site plan or city tax map UNCHECKED

Elevations UNCHECKED

Photographs of the existing structure and property. UNCHECKED

Samples, photos, and brochures UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

 Proposed signs with appropriate detail as to character 

and location.

UNCHECKED

ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

Photographs of the building/structure. UNCHECKED

2 quotes each are required for the following: UNCHECKED

Photos numerically keyed UNCHECKED

Page 2 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-063



RELOCATIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be relocated 

and adjacent properties.

UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the premises to which the building or 

structure will be relocated.

UNCHECKED

 Written description of reasons for the relocation and the 

proposed use of the vacated property.

UNCHECKED

DEMOLITIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be 

demolished to illustrate its state of disrepair.

UNCHECKED

Written report on condition of building or structure. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Explanation UNCHECKED

SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Special Power of Attorney attached UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Info required to replace metal roof with metal roof. UNCHECKED

Picture UNCHECKED

Specification Sheet UNCHECKED

Roof color sample UNCHECKED

Info required to replace metal roof with architectural shingles. UNCHECKED

Quotes UNCHECKED

Roof color sample (asphalt) UNCHECKED

Page 3 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-063














	2018 FORMAT HARB COVER
	2018 HARB Meeting Agenda - July
	AGENDA
	Board of Historic and Architectural Review


	June Meeting Minutes
	Regular Agenda
	1119 Stewart Street
	Original Request
	1310 Hull Street
	Original Request
	1541 Chesapeake Avenue
	Original Request
	1236 Seaboard Avenue
	Original Request
	 Returning with quotes for exterior muntins verses interior muntins as instructed at May 3, 2018 HARB meeting which approved the application for replacing all windows with double-hung 2 over 2 vinyl windows in white with raised exterior muntins, Boar...
	1244 Jackson Avenue
	Original Request
	 Returning with quotes for 3 over 1 vinyl windows with raised exterior muntins verses 1 over 1 vinyl windows with no muntins as instructed at April 5, 2018 HARB meeting which approved the application for replacing all windows with 3 over 1 vinyl wind...
	1216 Chesapeake Avenue
	Original Request
	Old Business
	New Business
	Committee Reports
	Zoning Inspection Status Report
	Administrative Approvals
	Legal Guidance
	Public Input
	Meeting Minutes Approved:

	1206 Seaboard Avenue
	3
	2
	1
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	13
	12
	903 Park Avenue
	CrystalViewer
	1414 Ohio Street
	CrystalViewer(1)
	Pages%20from%2006.12%201414%20Ohio%20Street%20CC%20Approval%20of%20Deed%20Transfer
	1414%20Ohio%20St-%20Setbacks
	Setbacks%20Requirements
	1414%20OHIO%20ELEVATIONS-626084433-0001
	exteriorspecs
	EXTERIOR SPECS
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Dutch Lap Gray Vinyl Siding
	White Exterior Acrylic Latex Paint 
	Exterior Front Door
	Single Hung Vinyl Windows
	Square White Vinyl Porch Columns
	WHITE VINYL EXTERIOR TRIM 

	1414%20OHIO%20STREET%20ADJACENTS
	ADPFFB9.tmp
	Regular Agenda
	1119 Stewart Street
	Original Request
	1310 Hull Street
	Original Request
	1541 Chesapeake Avenue
	Original Request
	1236 Seaboard Avenue
	Original Request
	 Returning with quotes for exterior muntins verses interior muntins as instructed at May 3, 2018 HARB meeting which approved the application for replacing all windows with double-hung 2 over 2 vinyl windows in white with raised exterior muntins, Boar...
	1244 Jackson Avenue
	Original Request
	 Returning with quotes for 3 over 1 vinyl windows with raised exterior muntins verses 1 over 1 vinyl windows with no muntins as instructed at April 5, 2018 HARB meeting which approved the application for replacing all windows with 3 over 1 vinyl wind...
	1216 Chesapeake Avenue
	Original Request
	Old Business
	New Business
	Committee Reports
	Zoning Inspection Status Report
	Administrative Approvals
	Legal Guidance
	Public Input
	Meeting Minutes Approved:

	ADPC608.tmp
	AGENDA
	Board of Historic and Architectural Review


	ADP1590.tmp
	Regular Agenda
	1119 Stewart Street
	Original Request
	1310 Hull Street
	Original Request
	1541 Chesapeake Avenue
	Original Request
	1236 Seaboard Avenue
	Original Request
	 Returning with quotes for exterior muntins verses interior muntins as instructed at May 3, 2018 HARB meeting which approved the application for replacing all windows with double-hung 2 over 2 vinyl windows in white with raised exterior muntins, Boar...
	1244 Jackson Avenue
	Original Request
	 Returning with quotes for 3 over 1 vinyl windows with raised exterior muntins verses 1 over 1 vinyl windows with no muntins as instructed at April 5, 2018 HARB meeting which approved the application for replacing all windows with 3 over 1 vinyl wind...
	1216 Chesapeake Avenue
	Original Request
	Old Business
	New Business
	Committee Reports
	Zoning Inspection Status Report
	Administrative Approvals
	Legal Guidance
	Public Input
	Meeting Minutes Approved:

	ADPD2F3.tmp
	Regular Agenda
	1119 Stewart Street
	Original Request
	1310 Hull Street
	Original Request
	1541 Chesapeake Avenue
	Original Request
	1236 Seaboard Avenue
	Original Request
	 Returning with quotes for exterior muntins verses interior muntins as instructed at May 3, 2018 HARB meeting which approved the application for replacing all windows with double-hung 2 over 2 vinyl windows in white with raised exterior muntins, Boar...
	1244 Jackson Avenue
	Original Request
	 Returning with quotes for 3 over 1 vinyl windows with raised exterior muntins verses 1 over 1 vinyl windows with no muntins as instructed at April 5, 2018 HARB meeting which approved the application for replacing all windows with 3 over 1 vinyl wind...
	1216 Chesapeake Avenue
	Original Request
	Old Business
	New Business
	Committee Reports
	Zoning Inspection Status Report
	Administrative Approvals
	Legal Guidance
	Public Input
	Meeting Minutes Approved:

	ADPEB0D.tmp
	AGENDA
	Board of Historic and Architectural Review


	ADP83EA.tmp
	AGENDA
	Board of Historic and Architectural Review


	ADP6F7.tmp
	Regular Agenda
	1119 Stewart Street
	Original Request
	1310 Hull Street
	Original Request
	1541 Chesapeake Avenue
	Original Request
	1236 Seaboard Avenue
	Original Request
	 Returning with quotes for exterior muntins verses interior muntins as instructed at May 3, 2018 HARB meeting which approved the application for replacing all windows with double-hung 2 over 2 vinyl windows in white with raised exterior muntins, Boar...
	1244 Jackson Avenue
	Original Request
	 Returning with quotes for 3 over 1 vinyl windows with raised exterior muntins verses 1 over 1 vinyl windows with no muntins as instructed at April 5, 2018 HARB meeting which approved the application for replacing all windows with 3 over 1 vinyl wind...
	1216 Chesapeake Avenue
	Original Request
	Old Business
	New Business
	Committee Reports
	Zoning Inspection Status Report
	Administrative Approvals
	Legal Guidance
	Public Input
	Meeting Minutes Approved:




